OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

ne L, 1965
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f

Franklin, Aston & Fair
Box 1090
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

During March, 196§ you indicated that you produced
42,230 MCF from your Mark Federal No. 2 lccated in
Unit M of Section 25, T-7-S, R-35-E. Our records
show that Form C-104 for this well has never been
processed since no Notice of Connection by the
purchaser has been received in this office.

Will you immediately explain by what authority you
are producing this well. Also, by copy of this
letter your transporter is requested to advise this
office of the authority they have to be purchasing
gas.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/me
cc-Capitan, Inc.
Dallas, Texas



